Geometry Syllabus 2018-2019

Required Materials

- Geometry Workbook (provided)
- Pencils, Calculator
- Chromebooks
- Notebook solely for homework

<u>Grades</u>

1) **Homework- 15%:** Homework will be given daily. Your grade will be based upon your self-assessment. The homework will be completed in your notebook and self-assessed then turned in and graded at the time of the unit assessment. Show your work!

2) **ALEKS- 15%:** You will be required to spend two hours per week on ALEKS. You will get 1 point per 30 minutes spent on ALEKS totaling 4 points per week. I will know exactly how you spend your time so use your time wisely.

3) **Participation- 20%:** A majority of class time will be spent in group discussion. You will be expected to actively contribute to group discussions positively.

Points	3	2	1
Participation description	Always: Stays on task. Engages in discussions positively. Uses mathematical language. Is respectful. Pays attention while others are speaking.	Sometimes: Stays on task. Engages in discussions positively. Uses mathematical language. Is respectful. Pays attention while others are speaking.	Frequently does not: Stay on task. Engage in discussions positively. Use mathematical language. Is respectful. Pay attention while others are speaking.

4) **Assessments- 50%:** There will be one mid-unit assessment and one end-of-unit assessment per unit. You are expected to show your work; this means making your thoughts visible, even when you are not sure. You will be allowed to make corrections (individually) on these assessments outside of class time. You will be allowed to use your workbook as a resource, but you will only regain half points back per problem completed successfully up to an 80%. You must get corrections done within one week of receiving your grade.

Extra credit may be given periodically throughout each quarter. I do not give extra credit upon request, so if I give extra credit, take advantage of it.

Attendance

School policy will be enforced with absences and tardiness. To be on time you will be in your desks when the bell rings, prepared to begin class. If you are absent for a day, it is your responsibility to acquire the material from that day from myself or a classmate, and complete the assignment (according to the student handbook)

Cell Phones

There is no reason for you to have your cell phone with you in this classroom. If you are on your phone in this class you will be leaving your phone with me for the remainder of the day and if it becomes a habit, you will leave it in your locker, or with Mrs. Lybert.

General Rules

- Be Prepared! Bring the required materials with you to class. Be ready to learn. Get bathroom trips, drinks, locker trips, etc. done prior to the start of class.
- Be Respectful! To yourself, to others, and to other people's things.
- Be Responsible! Do what's right and take ownership of yourself and your actions.

Discipline Plan:

This is individualized!

Availability

I will be available during the following times. If you need help outside of class you will need to take the initiative to come in during one or more of these times.

- Before school
- After school
- Prep (8th hour) Talk to me ahead of time to make sure that is ok
- Study hall (6th hour)

Miscellaneous

Schedule etc. is available on my website

mrwert.weebly.com